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1. Seaside Hotel (The Lindberg/Masterson House)

The Patrick & Alice Masterson Home circa mid 1920's

Built in 1898 by J.P. Lindberg, it later became the Masterson Hotel,
then in the 1920's, the Seaside Hotel.
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A photo of the grand Masterson House as it looked when it functioned as the Seaside Hotel in the
1920’s. The Masterson's leased out the Seaside hotel to several different people in the 20’s. John
Masterson took over the business in 1929 and into the 30’s. The Masterson house at Jackson and
6th (also called the Painted Lady), the Long house on Eighth and Jefferson and Leon White’s home
on Fifth and Washington are among the better known J.P. Lindberg houses in Port Orford. Few
people realize that he built one of the early bridges over the Sixes River and helped to repair and
rebuild an early storm-damaged dock in Port Orford. This lovely gem of architecture in Port Orford
retains much of its historic features, however it is in need of TLC to stand the test of time.
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Sources: “A While Ago” by Jane Cramer / Port




